

PABLO JORGE FERNANDEZ ESPINOZA

pfernandez@zlc.edu.es pfernand@mit.edu • +591 72093580 • Skype Id: Pablo Jorge Fernandez Espinoza
• LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/pablofernandezespinoza>

Planner with four year experience in Supply Chain in Consumer Goods Industry, fulfilling positions in Supply Planning, organizing and leading Sales and Operations (S&OP) meetings and procedures. Procurement and Data Analysis in 1st Tier and 2nd Tier Transport. Experience using ERP tools like SAP

EDUCATION

<u>University of Zaragoza, ZLC (MIT-Zaragoza International Logistics Program), Zaragoza, Spain</u> Master of Engineering in Logistics and Supply Chain Management (ZLOG)	Expected May 2019
<u>MIT Global SCALE Network, Cambridge, USA</u> Graduate Certificate in Logistics and Supply Chain Management	Expected May 2019
<u>Universidad Privada Boliviana, Cochabamba, Bolivia</u> Bachelor's Degree in Industrial and Systems Engineering	Feb 2008 – May 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pil Andina S.A., Consumer Goods Company (Dairy Products), La Paz, Bolivia **Jan 2017 – Jul 2018**
Services and Indirect Materials Purchase Analyst – Procurement Logistics.

- Managed the purchase of Indirect Materials and spare parts according to requirements and stock policies for replenishment, negotiating contracts with suppliers in order to maintain prices annually generating savings in acquisition of materials.
- Coordinated and contracted third party providers for services required in planta La Paz according to requirement

Cervecería Boliviana Nacional S.A. (AB-Inbev), Consumer Goods Company (Brewery), La Paz, Bolivia **Apr 2013 – Jan 2016**
Production Planner – Logistics Planning

- Led and organized Sales and Operations (S&OP) weekly meetings involving sales, procurement and industrial senior managements for Pepsi Bolivia Business Unit.
- Programmed production volumes through the Master Production Schedule (MPS) according to sales forecast, finished goods stock for Pepsi Production Plants and material Requirement Plan (MRP) for raw materials in a weekly basis, achieving the fulfillment of the weekly MPS program in more than 90%
- Supervised compliance of packaging volumes, tracking and increasing efficiency of packaging lines by minimizing changeovers of SKU's while planning production.
- Monitored the distribution of production volumes to Distribution Centers (DC's) according to sales forecast (Requirements).
- Evaluated and applied the Decomplexity Process to remove SKU's that represented low value and high complexity (market returns, changeover), discontinuing SKU's by meeting with senior managements and CEO

Cost and Transport indicators analyst (1st Tier and 2nd Transport) – Logistics Transport

- Performed Data Analysis to report monthly and weekly Key Performance Indicators (KPI'S) in the area of 1st tier and 2nd tier transportation, identifying deviation in KPI's vs targets applying correction plans.
- Improved the performance of KPI Weight per shipment (WPS) in 12% by negotiating and implementing changes in carriers and vehicle capacities.
- Analyzed and managed interplant transportation costs (Variable Logistic Cost) identifying deviations of performance vs. budget applying actions to improve performance.
- Performed Annual Budgeting for interplant transport (Variable Logistic Cost) and administration of carriers (Programming/payments)

Quality and Human Resources Supervisor Logistics Plant La Paz

- Performed management for non-conformities (Products retained for inspection in warehouse) and Finished Goods traceability during picking and last mile delivery.
 - Supervised compliance of GMP (Good Manufacturing Practices), ISO 22000, HACCP in Logistics area.
 - Managed and supervised Human resources in the area of Logistics. (Staffing, overtime, scheduling)
-

ADDITIONAL

- Nationality: Bolivian
- Spanish (Native), English (fluent with TOEFL Certificate)
- MITx MicroMasters Credential in Supply Chain Management, fulfilling courses of Supply Chain Analytics, Fundamentals, Design, Dynamics, and Technology & Systems.
- Software Skills: SAP, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point), SQL.